
 
Aduanas en el mundo  
    
ALEMANIA  
WILHELMSTRAßE 97  
http://www.bundesfinanzministerium.de/  
 
ANDORRA  
CARRER PRAT DE LA CREU, 16 - ANDORRA LA VELLA  
duana.gov@andorra.ad,  
http://www.duana.ad/  
 
ARMENIA  
3 MOVSES KHORENATSI ST., 375015 YEREVAN  
mpk@customs.am,  
http://www.customs.am/  
 
AUSTRALIA  
information@customs.gov.au,  
http://www.customs.gov.au  
 
AUSTRIA  
HIMMELPFORTGASSE 4-8, 1010 VIENNA  
http://www.bmf.gv.at/  
 
BELGICA  
contact@ckfin.minfin.be, http://www.minfin.fgov.be  
 
BOLIVIA  
EDIFICIO ADUANA, CALLE 20 DE OCTUBRE Nº 2038 
jfabbri@aduana.gov.bo,  
http://www.aduana.gov.bo  
 
BRASIL  
http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br  
 
BRUNEI  
JALAN MENTERI BESAR BERAKAS BB 3910 NEGARA BRUNEI 
DARUSSALAM  
jked@brunet.bn,  
http://www.customs.gov.bn/  
 
CANADA  
2265 ST. LAURENT BOULEVARD 1ST FLOOR OTTAWA, ON K1G 4K3  
http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/menu-e.html  
 
CHILE  
PLAZA SOTOMAYOR N0 60, PRIMER PISO, VALPARAÍSO  
consultas@aduana.cl,  
http://www.aduana.cl  



 
 
COLOMBIA  
CALLE 75 NRO 15-43 PISO 8, BOGOTA DC  
http://www.dian.gov.co  
 
COREA  
920 DUNSAN-DON, SEO-GU, DAEGEON, KOREA  
answer@customs.go.kr,  
http://www.customs.go.kr/  
 
CROACIA  
carina@carina.hr,  
http://www.carina.hr  
 
CUBA  
CALLE 6, ESQUINA A 39, PLAZA, CIUDAD HABANA, 10600, CUBA  
wwwadm@agr.aduana.cu,  
http://www.aduana.islagrande.cu/agr.htm  
 
DINAMARCA  
TOLD- OG SKATTESTYRELSEN ØSTBANEGADE 123 2100 KØBENHAVN  
toldskat@toldskat.dk,  
http://www.toldskat.dk/  
 
ECUADOR  
mailto:webmaster@aduana.gov.ec,  
http://www.cae.gov.ec/  
 
EMIRATOS ARABES  
SHARJAH, P.O BOX 70 UNITED ARAB EMIRATES  
info@sharjahcustoms.gov.ae,  
http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae  
 
ESPAÑA  
C/ GUZMÁN EL BUENO, 139. 28003 MADRID  
http://www.aeat.es  
 
ESTADO DE JERSEY  
MARITIME HOUSE ST. HELIER JERSEY CHANNEL ISLANDS JE1 1JD  
customs@gov.je,  
http://www.customs.gov.je/  
 
FILIPINAS  
http://www.customs.gov.ph  
 
FINLANDIA  
P.O.BOX 512, 00101 HELSINKI  
cpei@tulli.fi, http://www.tulli.fi/fi/  
 



 
 
FRANCIA  
2 RUE MONTALEMBERT - PARIS 7  
http://www.douane.gouv.fr  
 
GRECIA  
http://www.gsis.gov.gr  
 
GUATEMALA  
http://portal.sat.gob.gt/portal/  
 
HOLANDA  
KINGSFORDWEG 1 1043 GN AMSTERDAM  
http://www.belastingdienst.nl/9229237/v/index  
 
HONG KONG  
8/F HARBOUR BUILDING, 38 PIER ROAD, CENTRAL, HONG KONG  
customsenquiry@customs.gov.hk,  
http://www.customs.gov.hk/  
 
HUNGRIA  
1143 BUDAPEST XIV., HUNGÁRIA KRT. 112-114.  
vam.info@mail.vpop.hu,  
http://www.vam.hu/  
 
INDIA  
http://www.cbec.gov.in/cae/customs/cs-mainpg.  
 
INDONESIA  
perpen@beacukai.go.id,  
http://http://www.beacukai.go.id/organis  
 
INGLATERRA  
enquiries.lon@hmce.gsi.gov.uk,  
http://www.hmce.gov.uk/index.htm  
 
IRAN  
http://www.irica.gov.ir/  
 
IRLANDA  
NEW CUSTOMS HOUSE, PROMENADE ROAD, DUBLIN 1  
ceadmin@revenue.ie, http://www.revenue.ie  
 
ISLANDIA  
TRYGGVAGATA 19 101 REYKJAVÍK ICELAND  
tollstjori@tollur.is,  
http://www.tollur.is/tollur.html  
 
 



 
 
ISLAS FAROE  
TOLL- OG SKATTSTOVA FØROYA TRAÐAGØTA 39 P.O. 2151 FO-165 ARGIR 
FAROE ISLANDS  
tollskatt@tollskatt.fo,  
http://www.tollskatt.fo/  
 
ISRAEL  
32 AGRON ST., POB 320, JERUSALEM 91002  
meches@mof.gov.il,  
http://www.mof.gov.il/customs/eng/mainpage.ht  
 
ITALIA  
VIA M. CARUCCI,71 - 00143 ROMA  
drd.roma.udr@agenziadogane.it,  
http://www.agenziadogane.it  
 
JAPON  
3-1-1 KASUMIGASEKI CHIYODA-KU TOKYO 100-8940  
http://www.mof.go.jp/english/index.htm  
 
JORDANIA  
AMMAN P.O. BOX 90  
customs@customs.gov.jo,  
http://www.customs.gov.jo  
 
LETONIA  
http://www.vid.gov.lv  
 
LIBANO  
OUEINI BUILDING, RYAD EL SOLH SQUARE, BEIRUT  
info@customs.gov.lb,  
http://www.customs.gov.lb/  
 
LITUANIA  
A.JAKsTO STR. 1/25, LT-01105 VILNIUS, LITHUANIA  
info@cust.lt,  
http://www.cust.lt/eng/  
 
LUXEMBURGO  
26, PLACE DE LA GARE, L-1616 LUXEMBOURG  
douanes@do.etat.lu,  
http://www.do.etat.lu/  
 
MALTA  
http://customs.business-line.com  
 
 
 



 
 
MARRUECOS  
AVENUE ANNAKHIL, CENTRE DES AFFAIRES, HAY RIAD, RABAT  
adii@douane.gov.ma,  
http://www.douane.gov.ma/  
 
NICARAGUA  
CARRETERA NORTE KM 4¼  
http://www.dga.gob.ni  
 
NORUEGA  
SCHWEIGAARDS GATE 15 POSTBOKS 8122 DEP. N-0032 OSLO  
tad@toll.no, http://www.toll.no/  
 
NUEVA ZELANDIA  
CUSTOMHOUSE, 50 ANZAC AVENUE, AUCKLAND  
feedback@customs.govt.nz,  
http://www.customs.govt.nz/  
 
PANAMA  
webmaster@mef.gob.pa,  
http://www.mhyt.gob.pa  
 
PARAGUAY  
sofia@aduana.gov.py,  
http://www.aduana.gov.py/  
 
PERU  
AV. GAMARRA NO. 680 CHUCUITO - CALLAO - PERU  
http://www.sunat.gob.pe/  
 
POLONIA  
UL. HERCENA 11 50-950 WROC³AW POLSKA/POLAND  
Informacja.celna@mofnet.gov.pl,  
http://www.mf.gov.pl  
 
PORTUGAL  
DGAIEC, RUA DA ALFÂNDEGA, N.º 5, R/C 1149-006 LISBOA  
dgaiec@dgaiec.min-financas.pt,  
http://www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt  
 
REPUBLICA DOMINICANA  
http://www.dga.gov.do  
 
RUMANIA  
STRADA MATEI MILLO, NR. 13, SECTOR 1, BUCAREST  
http://www.customs.ro/  
 
 



 
RUSIA  
121471, MOSCOW, RYABINIVAYA STR., 37  
info@emctc.ru,  
http://www.custom-house.ru./index_eng.html  
 
SINGAPUR  
55 NEWTON ROAD, #10-01 REVENUE HOUSE SINGAPORE 307987  
customs_documentation@customs.gov.sg,  
http://www.gov.sg/customs/  
 
SUD AFRICA  
4 RISSIK STREET, NEW GOVERNMENT BUILDING P.O. BOX 1051 
JOHANNESBURG 2009  
http://www.sars.gov.za/about/mail/general_fee,  
http://www.sars.gov.za/  
 
SUECIA  
P.O. BOX 12 854 SE-112 98 STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN  
malardalen.info@tullverket.se,  
http://www.tullverket.se  
 
SUIZA  
ozd.zentrale@ezv.admin.ch,  
http://www.admin.ch/ezv  
 
TAILANDIA  
www.customs.go.th/contact/contactus.jsp,  
http://www.customs.go.th  
 
TAIWAN  
customs@webmail.dgoc.gov.tw,  
http://wwweng.dgoc.gov.tw/english.asp  
 
TURQUIA  
T.C.BAÞBAKANLÝK GÜMRÜK MÜSTEÞARLÝÐÝ HÜKÜMET MEYDANÝ 
06100 ULUS - ANKARA  
bis@gumruk.gov.tr,  
http://www.gumruk.gov.tr/  
 
URUGUAY  
info@aduanas.gub.uy,  
http://www.aduanas.gub.uy  
 
USA  
1300 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW WASHINGTON, D.C. 20229  
http://www.customs.ustreas.gov  
 
VENEZUELA  
http://www.seniat.gov.ve  



 
 
 
YUGOSLAVIA  
pr@fcs.yu 
 
 


